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Conversation No. 778-1 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:36 am and 9:02 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 Instructions 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 9:02 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-2 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:36 am and 9:02 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
  
 Alexander M. Haig, Jr's schedule 

-Pentagon meeting 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 9:02 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-3 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:36 am and 9:02 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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 Request for a call to John B. Connally 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-4 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:36 am and 9:02 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-004-w001] 
[Duration:   11s] 
 
 Dog 
  -Barking 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 9:02 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-5 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:36 am and 9:58 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with H.R. ("Bob") Haldeman. 
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***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-005-w001] 
[Duration:   2m] 
 
 1972 campaign 

-Proposed speech for the President 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Delivery of speech 
     -The President’s opinion 
    -September 14, 1972 
    -Speechwriter 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Sale of wheat to the People's Republic of China [PRC] 

-Earl L. Butz disclosure 
-Department of Agriculture 
 -Leak 
-John D. Ehrlichman 

-Fact-finding attempt 
-Charles W. Colson's knowledge 

-Butz's knowledge 
-Propriety of sale 

-Possible problem 
-Butz 
-Administration's knowledge  
-Circumstances 
-The President's view 
 -Butz 
-Colson 

 
The President talked with John B. Connally between 9:02 am and 9:04 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 778-5A] 
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***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
3m 3s segment cleared for release. 20s remain closed as 778-005-w002.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-005-w002] 
[Duration:   3m 3s] 
 
 Greetings 
  -John B. Connally 
   -Speech 
    -Mutual Broadcasting System, Incorporated 
    -The President’s opinion 
   -Five-minute segment 
 
 John B. Connally speech 
  -Foreign policy stance 
   -Style and tone 
   -Related to Administration policy 
 
The President talked with John Connally at an unknown time after 9:02 am. 
 
The President met with H. R. Haldeman after 9:02 am. 
 
 The President’s schedule 
 
 John B. Connally’s health 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-005-w002] 
[Duration:    20s] 
 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
***************************************************************** 
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 John B. Connally’s speech 
  -Rhythm 
   -The President’s opinion 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
 John B. Connally’s speech 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s assessment 
  -The President’s opinion 
   -Political speeches 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. entered at 9:05 am. 
 
 Foreign policy 

-William P. Rogers's statement 
-Contact with Europeans 
-State Department's attitude 

 -European Security Conference 
  -Announcement 

  -Soviet Union proposal for meetings 
  -European view 

   -State Department 
 
 House Armed Service Committee hearings 

-Gen. John D. Lavelle 
-Unauthorized North Vietnamese bombings 
 -Administration's stance 
  -Protective reaction 

   -Falsified reports 
 -Bombing of North Vietnam 

-Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, Jr. 
-Testimony  

 
 Vietnam peace negotiations 

-Henry A. Kissinger 
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-Status 
-Schedule 
-Meeting with Georges J. R. Pompidou 
-Edward R. G. Heath's meeting with Kissinger 
-Kissinger's meeting with Willy Brandt 

 -Status of negotiations  
  -State Department representative 

-Meeting 
-Rogers's reaction 

 
 Vietnam military situation 

-Quang Tri invasion 
-Viet Cong 
-Marine battalions 
-Casualties 

-Viet Cong offensive 
-Haig's view 

-Viet Cong military strength 
-Food 
-Sickness 
-Military Region [MR] 1 area 
-Hue  
-Ammunition 
-Effect of US military tactics 
 -Mining 

-Bombing 
-Blockade's effect 

-World War I 
-Civil War 

 
 Foreign policy 

-Soviet Union grain deal 
-New York Times article 
 -Soviet attitude toward Jews 

 -Effect  
-American public opinion 
 -Value of trade agreement 
-Most Favored Nation [MFN] status 
 -Congress filibuster 

-Forthcoming meeting with Kissinger 
-Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] 
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 -Vote 

 
Haig left at 9:12 am. 
 
 Grain deal 

-Public opinion 
-Efforts by administration opponents 
 -John D. Ehrlichman's view 
-Profit making 
 -Grain dealers 

 
 Democratic Party press release 

-Possible bugging of telephones 
-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] investigation 
-Circumstances 
-Fingerprints 
-FBI view 
 -Type of device 

-Jean Westwood  
-Little red box discovery 
-Edward Bennett Williams 

  -FBI investigation 
 -Little red box 
-Possible bugging 

-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew's view 
 
 Watergate 

-Indictments 
-John N. Mitchell's meeting with Dwight L. Chapin 
 -Grand Jury testimony 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
32m 53s segment cleared for release. 1s remain closed as 778-005-w004.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-005-w004] 
[Duration:   32m 53s] 
 
 1972 election 
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  -John B. Connally 
  -Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP] 
  -The President’s forthcoming September 22, 1972 trip to Texas 
  -John B. Connally's health 
   -Cold 
  -John B. Connally's speech 
   -Style 
   -Content 
    -Democratic Party 
    -Bipartisanship 
   -White House speechwriter's style 
    -William L. Safire 
   -Content 
    -Criticism of George S. McGovern 
    -Political 
   -Author 
    -Possibly hired by George E. Christian 
   -Content 
    -US world stature 
   -George E. Christian 
   -Potential use in 30-second spot 
   -Rhetoric 
   -Content concerning Democrats 
 
 1972 election 
  -Charles W. Colson 
  -Media coverage 
  -George S. McGovern 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman forthcoming talk with Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Campaign crowds 
   -Numbers 
    -The President’s opinion 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
   -Walter L. Cronkite, Jr. 
   -Media coverage 
    -The President’s opinion 
  -The President's campaign strategy 
   -Possible surprise appearance by George S. McGovern 
    -Secret Service 
    -Potential response by the President 
   -Debate with George S. McGovern 
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    -Press' coverage 
   -Campaign allegations by George S. McGovern 
    -Attacks on the President by R. Sargent Shriver 
    -Democrats' election strategy 
     -Lack of coordinated attacks 
     -Fund-raising 
    -Eunice (Kennedy) Shriver’s involvement 
   -John F. Kennedy 
    -Time since John F. Kennedy assassination 
    -George S. McGovern supporters 
     -Youth 
      -Memory of John F. Kennedy 
  -Forthcoming September 17, 1972 trip to Italian Fall Festival in Maryland 
   -Attendance 
   -Patrick Cardinal O'Boyle 
   -Catholic community 
   -Timing 
    -Types of music 
   -The President's schedule for arrival 
    -Tricia Nixon Cox 
     Could not attend event 
    -Italian constituency 
    -Speech content 
     -Duration 
   -Layout 
  -September 22, 1972 Texas campaign visit 
   -John B. Connally 
   -The President's schedule 
    -High school appearance 
     -Potential merits 
     -Speech content 
  -George S. McGovern campaign strategy 
   -Reliance on Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -Response to Herbert G. Klein 
   -Gordon Wiles 
   -Attack by the President's campaign 
   -Evidence of the President meeting with people on a daily basis 
    -Henry A. Kissinger 
  -Support for George S. McGovern 
  -Robert H. Finch 
   -Effect of Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy support 
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   -Youth support for George S. McGovern 
    -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -Percentages 
    -Population number 
  -Walter L. Cronkite, Jr. 
   -Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] News 
    -Harris poll results 
     -George S. McGovern's strength 
     -Media coverage 
  -Polls in past campaigns 
   -Effects on the President's campaign 
   -George S. McGovern 
    -Evening Star article 
    -Polls 
     -American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 
      -Vietnam 
     -Support in Texas 
     -Democratic precincts 
     -Labor support 
  -Support for the President 
   -Potentially wider than understood 
  -1968 election parallels 
   -John P. Roche’s observation 
    -1968 election 
     -Opposition to Hubert H. Humphrey 
    -George C. Wallace's impact on election 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-005-w004] 
[Duration:   1s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
 
***************************************************************** 
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 1972 election 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Early stages of campaign 
    -Democratic nomination 
    -National poll 
  -George S. McGovern support 
   -National exposure of both candidates 
   -Lawrence F. O'Brien, Jr. 
    -Positive aspect of George S. McGovern 
   -Supporters of Democratic Party 
   -Kevin P. Phillips 
   -Charles W. Colson's view 
    -New Republican Party majority formation 
  -New majority 
   -Margins 
   -Shifting away from Democrats for Nixon 
   -Voter mindset 
    -Ford/Chevrolet comparison 
   -Parallels to Franklin D. Roosevelt 
    -Victory in 1932 election 
    -Franklin D. Roosevelt's first term 
     -The President’s opinion 
    -1940 election 
     -Wendell L. Willkie’s performance 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Need for traditional Democratic Party support 
   -John B. Connally’s importance 
  -Charles W. Colson 
   -Republican Party 
  -Robert J. Dole 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
    -Potential role in campaign 
    -Difference from Rogers C.B. Morton 
    -Negative outlook 
   -Support for the President 
  -Campaign strategy 
   -Clark Macgregor 
    -Ability to attack and defend 
   -Role for Robert J. Dole 
    -Attack Lawrence F. O'Brien, Jr. 
    -Jean Westwood 
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    -Attack George S. McGovern 
  -Campaign role for Robert J. Dole 
   -Republican Party workers 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
   -The President’s opinion 
   -Attack George S. McGovern campaign 
    -Lawrence F. O'Brien, Jr. 
    -George S. McGovern 
    -L. Sargent Shriver 
   -Charles W. Colson 
   -Understanding of Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -John B. Connally 
    -Charles W. Colson’s observation 
     -Robert J. Dole appearance on Today 
    -Clark Macgregor 
  -Herbert G. Klein and John D. Ehrlichman 
   -Attacks on George S. McGovern [?] 
  -Democratic Party allegations 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Watergate 
  -New report of bugging at Democratic Headquarters 
   -FBI inquiry 
  -Maurice H. Stans's libel lawsuit 
   -Demeanor 
   -Effectiveness 
 
 Foreign policy 

-Possible US-Soviet Union summit 
-Press coverage 
-Trade deal with Soviet Union 

-Butz 
-European Security Conference 
-SALT II announcement 
 -Haldeman's view 

-SALT I 
-Timing 
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***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-005-w006] 
[Duration:   3m 23s] 
 
 The President's October schedule 
  -Henry A. Kissinger's return to Washington, DC 
  -The President’s opinion 
  -October 10-15, 1972 
 
 1972 election 
  -Indiana visit 
   -Ohio 
  -Radio speeches 
  -Motorcades for cities 
   -Atlanta 
    -Press conference 
   -Boston 
   -New York 
    -Taped speeches/radio 
     -Timing 
    -John D. Ehrlichman 
    -Elderly citizens home 
     -Radio 
     -Visiting compared to speech 
     -Younger constituency 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Haldeman left at 9:58 am. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-6 
 

Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  10:01 am - 10:30 am 
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Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Walter P. McConaughy and Alexander M. Haig, Jr.  
 
[The White House photographer was present at the beginning of the meeting.] 
 
 Greetings 

-McConaughy's previous meeting with the President, June 30, 1971 
 -July 15, 1971 

 
 Foreign policy 

-Two China situation 
-People's Republic of China [PRC] 
 -McConaughy's role 
  -Effect on Taiwan, Republic of China 

-Mutual Defense Treaty 
-Relaxation of trade and travel 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-035. Segment declassified on 05/29/2019. Archivist: MAS] 
[National Security] 
[778-006-w001] 
[Duration:   4m 16s] 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Two-China situation 
   -Japanese relations 
   -Japanese politics 
  -People’s Republic of China [PRC] policy 
   -Walter P. McConaughy’s trip to Peking 
   -Masayoshi Ohira 
   -Japan's interest 
    -Economic factor 
    -Diplomatic relations with Taiwan 
    -Republic of China [ROC] interests 
   -Diplomatic recognition of Taiwan by US 
   -Japanese domestic politics 
    -Using US 
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    -Mutual defense treaty 
    -Japanese recognition of Peking 
     -Treaty with Taiwan 
   -Chinese Communists' position 
    -United Nations [UN] 
     -Status of Taiwanese treaties 
      -The People's Republic of China [PRC] 
      -Peking's interpretation 
    -The President’s opinion 
     -Benefit to Taiwan 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 Foreign policy 

-Chiang Kai-Shek 
 -Age 

-Governmental status 
-Health concerns 
 -McConaughy's view 
 -Public appearances 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO.2 
[National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number LPRN-T-MDR-
2014-035. Segment exempt per Executive Order 13526, 3.3(b)(1) on 05/14/2019. Archivist: 
MAS] 
[National Security] 
[778-006-w002] 
[Duration:   3s] 
 
 
END OF WITHDRAWN ITEM NO.2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 World War II leaders 

-Winston S. Churchill 
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-Dwight D. Eisenhower 
-Charles A.J.M. De Gaulle 
-Konrad Adenauer 
-Chiang 
-Yukiko Yoshida 
 -The President's recollections 
  -Churchill's health 
  -Adenauer and DeGaulle 
  -Eisenhower 
-Chaing 

 -Madame Chiang Kai-Shek 
-McConaughy's view 
 -The President's visit in 1967 

 
 China's history 

-World War II 
-Taiwan 
 -United Nation [UN] 

 
 Foreign policy 

-Taiwan relations 
-Henry A. Kissinger 
-Japan 
-McConaughy's role 

-Kakuei Tanaka  
 -Nobusuke Kishi and Eisaku Sato 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-035. Segment declassified on 05/29/2019. Archivist: MAS] 
[National Security] 
[778-006-w003] 
[Duration:   2m 28s] 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Kakuei Tanaka 
   -Understanding of geopolitical position of Taiwan 
    -Sea-route to Middle East 
     -Europe 
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    -Okinawa 
   -Japan's trade interest 
    -Relations with People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
    -Relations with Taiwan 
  -Japan 
   -Feelings towards Taiwan 
    -Traditional ties 
   -Old guard 
    -Nobusuke Kishi 
 
 Two-China issue 
  -Republic of China [ROC] 
  -Taiwanese 
   -Feelings toward US policy 
   -Effect on each country 
    -Benefits 
   -No threat of military confrontation 
    -Political and economic competition 
 
********************************************************************* 
 
 
 Two-China issue 

-Chiang Kai-Shek's view 
-Global balance of power 
 -Effect on Soviet Union 
-Feelings toward Soviet Union 

-Taiwan 
-Relations with US 

-Compared to relations with Japan 
-Financial institutions 
-Tanaka 
-Economic ties with Japan 

-Possible World Bank vote 
-Japanese position 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-035. Segment declassified on 05/29/2019. Archivist: MAS] 
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[National Security] 
[778-006-w004] 
[Duration:   24s] 
 
 Two-China issue 
  -Possible World Bank vote 
   -Chinese influence 
   -Chou En-lai 
   -Henry A. Kissinger 
    -Forthcoming return from trip 
  -Japan 
   -Economic relations with US 
 
********************************************************************* 
 
 

 Two-China issue-Taiwan foreign relations 
-World Bank 
-Asia Development Bank 

-Proposal 
-Australia 

-Upcoming elections 
 -Effect of Labor Party victory 
  -Diplomatic relations with Taiwan 
-Recognition of PRC 

 -Taiwan diplomatic relations 
-Argentina 
-Venezuela 
-Brazil 
-Thailand 

-Chou En-lai 
-Thailand ping-pong team's visit to PRC 

-Taiwan membership in world conferences 
-Difficulties  
-Endangered species conference 

-Washington, DC 
-Taiwan invitation 

-World reaction 
-Taiwan 

-Possible solution 
-Compared to Israel 
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-1972 export increases 
-Trade with Canada 
-Trade with Western Europe 

-Belgium 
-Holland 
-Italy 

-West Germany 
-Recognition of PRC 

-Economic development 
 -Taiwan policies 

-Inflation 
 -Labor force 

 -McConaughy's view 
 -Cost-of-living 
 -Societal effect 

-Chiang Ching-kuo 
-Position as Premier 

-Yen Chia-kan [C.K. Yan] 
 -Position as Vice President 

-Political future 
-Chiang Ching-kuo 

-Role  
-McConaughy's view 
-Future 
-Chiang Kai-shek 

-National sentiment towards the President 
-Thelma C. ("Pat") Nixon 

-Historical perspective 
 -The President's view 
-Benefits of initiative 
 -McConaughy's view 
-Gen. Albert C. Wedemeyer  
-Adm. Arthur W. Radford 
 -Forthcoming visit  
 -Philippines 

-Administration's Two-China policy 
-Effect on domestic criticism 
 -Taiwan 
-Taiwan's reaction 
-National security benefits 
 -The President's view 
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-New York Times coverage 
-Washington Post coverage 

-McConaughy's term as ambassador 
-McConaughy's actions 
 -The President's view 
-McConaughy's role 
-Taiwan's reaction 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-035. Segment declassified on 05/29/2019. Archivist: MAS] 
[National Security] 
[778-006-w005] 
[Duration:   5m 9s] 
 
 Two-China issue 
  -Future policy 
   -Comparison of Two Chinas 
    -US national interest 
     -Follow separate courses 
  -Taiwan's history 
   -Association with People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
   -Japanese rule 
    -1895 
   -Nanking rule of Taiwan 
    -1945-1949 
   -Lack of connection with mainland 
   -Seventeenth-century immigrants 
    -Differences from mainland 
   -Walter P. McConaughy's opinion 
    -US position 
   -Shanghai communique 
    -US intervention 
  -Taiwan-People’s Republic of China [PRC] relations 
   -Economic isolation 
   -Trade to Taiwan 
   -Maintenance of Taiwan economy 
   -People’s Republic of China [PRC] tactics 
    -Subversion 
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    -Infiltration 
    -Potential for taking over Taiwan 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
   -Possible moderation of attitude towards Taiwan 
  -Taiwan 
   -Compared with Cyprus, Madagascar, Malta, Puerto Rico 
   -Negotiations with People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
    -Attitude of people 
    -US stance 
   -Military action 
    -Treaty and exchange of letters 
    -Likelihood 
    -US consultation 
   -1969 attempt to land on mainland 
   -The President's previous visit to People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
   -Desire to avoid confrontation with People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Taiwan 
   -The President's view 
    -Economic matters 
 
 McConaughy's return trip to Taiwan 

-USS The President Wilson  
-Itinerary 

 -Los Angeles to Key [unknown place] 
 The President's reminiscences 

-Trip on USS The President Wilson 
-San Francisco 
-Noumea 
-New Caledonia 
-The President's military rank 

 
Parting remarks 
-Dorothy McConaughy 
 -Mrs. Nixon 
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McConaughy and Haig left at 10:30 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-7 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:30 am and 10:39 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull and Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 The President's schedule 
 
Bull and Sanchez left at an unknown time before 10:39 am. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-8 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:30 am and 10:39 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with an unknown woman. 
 
 Rose Mary Wood's schedule 

-Hospital 
 -Kathleen (Carmody) Stans 

 
The unknown woman left at an unknown time before 10:39 am. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-9 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  10:39 am - 10:40 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
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The President met with Alexander P. Butterfield at 10:39 am. 
 
 
 Telephone call from John B. Connally 

 
 
Butterfield left at 10:40 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-10 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:40 am and 10:41 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to John B. Connally 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-11 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  10:40 am -10:42 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with John B. Connally.  
  
 Greetings 
 
 Watch 
 -Presidential seal 
 -1972 election 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment will remain closed.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-011-w001] 
[Duration:    1m 20s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-12 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:42 am and 10:49 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-13 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  10:49 am - 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
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[Personal Returnable] 
[778-013-w001] 
[Duration:    59s] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -September 15, 1972 
   -Sequoia 
   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s potential attendance 
   -Invited guests 
    -Rose Mary Woods 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-14 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:50 am and 11:05 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-014-w001] 
[Duration:   27s] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Sequoia 
   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
   -Tricia Nixon Cox 
   -Timing 
 
****************************************************************** 
 
 



26 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Feb-24) 

 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 11:05 am. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-15 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:50 am and 11:05 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Car 

-Ray Charles 
-Frank C. Carlucci 
-Henry C. Cashen, II 
-Forthcoming meeting with Charles 
 -Photograph 
 -Drugs 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 11:05 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-16 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:50 am and 11:05 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Forthcoming meeting with Ray Charles 
 -Photograph 
-Barber 
-Sequoia 
 -Timing 
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Bull left at an unknown time before 11:05 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-17 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  11:05 am - 11:22 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Ray Charles, Bruce Elman, Robert Taylor, Alice Travis and Henry C. 
Cashen, II. 
 
 Charles concert in Washington DC 

-Greetings 
 -Elman 
-Wolf Trap 
-Tricia Nixon Cox's visit to concert 
-Maxwell Robb's daughter 
 

 Press photograph 
 
 Charles's anti-drug abuse and community efforts 

-The President's view 
-Washington, DC 
-Sickle cell anemia 
 -Milwaukee 
-Charles's music career 

-Aid to drug abusers 
-Mentally retarded children 
-Pilgrim Center  

 
 Charles's career 

-Early years 
-Compared to Sammy Davis, Jr. 
 -The President as Vice President 

-Musical family 
-Interest in music 

-Unknown person 
-Influence on Charles 
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 Charles's trip to Europe 

-Europeans' appreciation of American visits 
-The President's trip to Soviet Union 
-Czechoslovakia 

-Prague 
-Hungary visit by Charles 

-Budapest 
-Universality of music 
 -Charles' view 

 -Band 
-Raylettes 
-Personnel changes 
-Music 
 -The President's view 
 -Russian ballet 

 -Compared to Chinese ballet 
-European radio stations 

-Charles' view 
-Compared to American stations 

-Russian music 
-Chinese music 

-Compared to Japanese music 
-Charles' view 
 -Kabuki dancers 

 
 American radio stations 

-American view of foreign music 
-Need for exposure 

   -Charles' view 
-Desired use of foreign music 
-Nancy Hanks  
-Washington, DC 
-Likely effect on public 

-Parallels to rock-and-roll 
 
Stephen B. Bull, the White House photographer and members of the press entered at an unknown 
time after 11:05 am. 
 
 Photograph 
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Bull left at an unknown time before 11:22 am. 
 
 Oliver F. ("Ollie") Atkins 

-Photograph 
 
 Charles's world trips 
 
 Children's Center 

-Washington, DC 
-Aid to children 
-New building  

 -Construction 
 -Watergate Associates 

  -Aid for construction of building 
   -Maurice H. Stans influence 

   -Robert A. Podesta 
 
 Charles's concert schedule 

-Pittsburgh 
-Richmond, Virginia 
-North Carolina 
-Dick Cavett Show  
-Prague 

 
 Japanese 

-European influence 
 
 East-West similarities 

-Advantages 
-Japan 
-China 
-Africa 
-Latin America 
-South America 
-Communication 

 
 Appreciation of differing cultures 
  -The President's view 

-Dangers of single-mindedness by US 
 
 Nixon's foreign visits 
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 Travel to People's Republic of China [PRC] 

-Possible Ray Charles visit 
 -The President's view 
 -Soviet Union 
 

 White House photograph 
 
 Parting remarks 

-Presidential cuff links 
-Presidential pin 
-Davis 
-Francis A. ("Frank") Sinatra 

 
Charles et al. left at 11:22 am. 

Conversation No. 778-18 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  11:22 am - unknown before 11:26 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 Ray Charles's music style 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Robert H. Finch 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 11:26 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-19 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 11:22 am and 11:26 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
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Robert H. Finch's schedule 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 11:26 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-20 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  11:26 am - 11:48 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Robert H. Finch. 
 
 Greetings 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-020-w001] 
[Duration:   51s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy and George S. McGovern on campaign trail 
   -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -Potential replacement by Hubert H. Humphrey 
   -Continuation of strategy 
  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy aid to George S. McGovern 
   -Effect of Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy support 
   -Parallels to Barry M. Goldwater 
    -Enthusiastic crowds 
     -The President’s previous Presidential campaigns 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Alexander P. Butterfield entered at an unknown time after 11:26 am. 



32 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Feb-24) 

 
 
 The President's schedule 

-H.R. ("Bob") Haldeman 
-Finch 

 
Butterfield left at an unknown time before 11:48 am. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-020-w002] 
[Duration:    9m 15s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy aid to George S. McGovern 
   -Parallels to Barry M. Goldwater 
    -Enthusiastic crowds 
     -The President’s previous presidential campaigns 
 
 Media coverage 
  -Local television stations 
   -George S. McGovern support 
   -Robert H. Finch’s interviews 
  -Frank L. Rizzo 
   -Meeting with Robert H. Finch 
   -Criticism of press 
   -Speech supporting the President 
 
 1972 election 
  -Frank L. Rizzo 
   -Campaign techniques 
   -Herbert G. Klein 
   -Bicentennial for Philadelphia 
    -Attendance with Robert H. Finch 
   -Activity with John D. Ehrlichman 
  -George L. Grassmuck 
  -Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moynihan 
   -Robert H. Finch’s previous September 14, 1972 conversation 



33 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Feb-24) 

 
    -Academic concerns over George S. McGovern 
    -College committees supporting the President 
  -New Republican majority 
   -1972 as a watershed election 
   -Robert J. Dole 
   -Reworking of American politics 
    -Democratic support 
    -Phone banking 
    -Turnout factor 
 
 Campaign strategy 
  -The President’s opinion 
   -Need for massive crowds 
    -Urge voters to turnout 
 
 1972 election 
  -San Francisco 
  -Rowland Evans-Robert D. Novak article 
   -Criticism of [unknown first name] Bartman 
  -John B. Connally’s concerns 
  -Senate control by Republicans 
   -Potential Robert H. Finch talk with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Alaska [?] 
   -John G. Tower 
  -Media influence on outcome 
  -Labor 
   -Financial support for George S. McGovern 
   -Operation in Pittsburgh 
   -Hurt coattail effect 
  -Democratic Party leaders 
   -Boosting of House-Senate candidates 
   -Effect of George S. McGovern ticket 
    -Prevent massive loss 
     -Similarity to Barry M. Goldwater in 1964 election 
   -Public attitudes on George S. McGovern 
  -Polls 
   -Robert H. Finch’s opinion 
    -The President's youth support 
   -Labor support 
    -George Meany 
  -Ethnic support for the President 
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   -Robert H. Finch’s activities 
    -Polish group in Pittsburgh 
    -Puerto Rican homeowners 
     -New York 
     -National convention 
  -Need for support of elderly 
  -L. Sargent Shriver 
   -Attacks on Republicans 
   -Robert H. Finch’s opinion 
    -Press coverage [?] 
   -Approach to campaigning 
  -George S. McGovern campaign strategy 
   -George S. McGovern 
    -Big city stops 
    -Pittsburgh 
    -Philadelphia 
    -Support from press 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Watergate 
 -Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] 
  -Possible Indictments 
  -New report of bugging 
   -Public handling of issue 

 
 1972 presidential campaign  

-Foreign policy 
 -The President's point at recent breakfast meeting 

 -World travel 
  -George S. McGovern's lack of experience 
   -Dwight D. Eisenhower 

-Comparisons to the President 
-Vice Presidential experience 
 -The President's travel as a private citizen 

 -Economic issues 
 -Vietnam issue 
  -US peace proposals 
  -Return of Prisoners of War [POWs] 
  -Compared to Korean War 
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 Vietnam War 

-McGovern 
-Peace proposal 
 -Finch's view 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-020-w003] 
[Duration:    9m 19s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -George S. McGovern quote 
   -Abortion 
   -Karl E. Mundt 
  -George S. McGovern primary votes 
   -Low percentages 
   -Compared to Hubert H. Humphrey and George C. Wallace 
   -Factional candidate 
   -Support in California primary 
   -Delegate apportionment 
  -California 
   -George Cooly [?] 
   -Eugene Klein 
  -Black support for the President in California 
   -Windsor Hills 
   -Wilmer Park 
   -Lawyers 
   -Redistribution of income 
    -Political effect 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Economic views 
   -Henry A. Wallace 
   -Delegate to Independent Progressive Party 
   -Populism 
   -Policy positions 
    -Shifting 
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   -Attacks on the President's campaign 
    -[First name unknown] Anderson 
    -The President’s previous talk with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Policy positions 
    -Welfare proposal 
   -Permissiveness 
    -Marijuana legalization 
   -Frank L. Rizzo 
    -Use of homosexuality as issue [?] 
   -Family situation 
    -Mexico 
 
 Robert H. Finch's schedule 
  -September 16, 1972 visit to Syracuse and Albany 
  -Previous talk with Dwight L. Chapin 
  -Ronald W. Reagan 
   -Robert H. Finch’s time in California 
 
 1972 election  
  -California election 
   -San Fernando Valley 
   -Orange County 
  -The President's California campaign 
   -Los Angeles 
   -San Francisco 
   -Fresno 
   -Bakersfield 
   -San Francisco demonstrations 
    -The President's arrival 
    -Numbers 
    -Television coverage 
    -Eddie Fisher 
    -Rogers C. B. Morton 
    -Clark Aarons [?] 
  -John B. Connally speech 
   -Radio 
   -The President’s opinion 
    -Usefulness of lines 
   -Need for five-minute campaign ad 
    -Groups supporting the President 
  -George S. McGovern 
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   -Robert H. Finch’s opinion 
   -Nomination process 
   -Compared to Adlai E. Stevenson, II 
   -Nomination process 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 11:26 am. 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] Commander 
 
 Finch's schedule 

-Plane to Syracuse 
 
 Haldeman 

-Copy of John B. Connally speech 
 
 Parting remarks 
 
Finch and Bull left at 11:48 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-21 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  11:50 am - 12:13 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
 
The President met with Patrick E. Carr, Cooper T. Holt, and William F. Rhatican. 
 
[The White House photographer was present at the beginning of the meeting.] 
 
 Greeting 
  
 Presentation to the President of porcelain eagle 
  -New Orleans 
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 Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] Dinner 
   
 Telephone call from the President 
  -The President's schedule 
  -California 
 
 Holt's experience 
  -1956 
 
 Vietnam War 

-VFW support for administration policies 
 -Press coverage 
-VFW Support of the President 
-Mining of Haiphong harbor 
-Military progress  
 -US casualties 

-Quang Tri 
-North Vietnamese 

-Prisoners of war [POWs] 
-Demand for return 
-US peace proposals 
 -The President's position 

-Bombing 
-Mining 
-Return of POWs 
-Importance of 1972 election 

-Effect on negotiations 
-The President's policies 

-Return of Marine POWs 
-Korean POWs 
-Adm. John S. McCain, Jr.'s son 

-US position in war 
-Support of POW families 
 -North Vietnamese position 
-Return of prisoners 
-Negotiating stance 
 -Presidential evaluation 

 
 Foreign policy 

-Henry A. Kissinger's trip to Paris 
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-Negotiations 

-The President's re-election 
 -Effect on President's policies 

 
 Vietnam War 

-North Vietnam 
-Military position 
 -US domestic conditions 
-Bombing 

-The President's May 8, 1972 speech 
 -Hue 
 -Army of the Republic of Vietnam [ARVN] 
-North Vietnamese shortages 

-Food 
-Medical supplies 
-Ammunition 

-Effectiveness of blockade 
-British blockade of World War I 
-Civil War 
-Economic effects 

-German World War II POWs 
-Herbert R. Rainwater 
-POWs' situation 

-Effect on North Vietnamese  
-Administration policy 

-Administration policy 
-Bombing 
-Negotiations 

-North Vietnam 
-Bargaining position 

-Effect of Presidential election 
-Military strategies 
 -World War II  

 -German cities 
-Combat casualties 
-South Vietnamese 

-US public opinion 
-Support for the President 

-Bombing 
-Mining 
-Decisive actions 
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-Negotiations 
 -The President's policy 

-Possibility of war 
 -Press view 

 -Soviet Union 
 -World War III 
 -Cambodia 
 -The People's Republic of China [PRC] 
 -Moscow summit 

-Troop support of the President 
 -The President's May 8, 1972 decision 
  -Carr's visit to Vietnam 

-North Vietnamese 
-Soviet tanks 
-Oil 
-Pipeline to replace barges 
-Effect on negotiations 

-Nationalism 
-Indochina peninsula 
-North Vietnam 

 
 North Vietnam 

-Scope of war 
-Cambodia 
-Laos 
-Thailand 

 
 Support of VFW 

-Support for mining Haiphong harbor 
-Support of the President in election 
-George S. McGovern and Frank F. Mankiewicz 

-Carr's speech 
-Internal Revenue Service [IRS] 

-VFW convention 
-Minneapolis 
-McGovern 

-Amnesty 
 
 Amnesty issue 

-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
-McGovern 
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-Advocacy of amnesty 
-Compared to Abraham Lincoln 
-Lincoln's strategy 

-Proclamation of amnesty 
-Union deserters 

-Prison term 
-Carl Sandburg 

-The President's stand 
-Penalty 
-Peace Corps 
-Deserters compared to combat troops 

-Canada 
-Ramifications for future 

 -Effects of granting amnesty 
-Volunteer forces 
-Future wars 

-Cuba 
-Canada 

-Reaction of draftees 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-021-w002] 
[Duration:    1m 17s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] convention 
   -Spiro T. Agnew’s August 1972 speech 
   -Support of Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] for the President 
  -George S. McGovern's election chances 
   -Canada 
   -Compared to 1948 presidential election 
    -The President's efforts 
  -Potential election of George S. McGovern to Presidency 
   -Potential effect on US 
  -The President's campaign style 
   -Forthcoming attacks on George S. McGovern 
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    -Timing 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 VFW support for the President 
 
 The President's possible visit to VFW convention 

-New Orleans 
 
 Presentation of gifts 

-Presidential cuff links 
 
Carr, Holt and Rhatican left at 12:13 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-22 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  12:13 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 Telephone call 

-Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
 
Bull left at 12:13 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-23 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  12:13 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
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 The President's schedule 

-Barber 
-Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 
Bull left at 12:13 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-24 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  12:13 pm - 12:14 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-024-w001] 
[Duration:    1m 16s] 
 
 Unknown woman’s schedule 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 
  -Forthcoming speech 
   -Assistance from the President 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-25 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:14 pm and 12:17 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
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The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Sequoia trip 
 -Guest list 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 12:17 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-26 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:17 pm and 3:08 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
Manolo Sanchez entered with an unknown person [Secret Service agent?]. 
 
 Time 
 
Sanchez and the unknown person left at an unknown time before 3:08 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-27 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 3:08 pm and 3:15 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 Charles W. Colson's schedule 

-New York 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 3:15 pm. 
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Conversation No. 778-28 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 3:08 pm and 3:15 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 [Charles W. Colson's] schedule 

-Washington arrival 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 3:15 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 778-29/779-1 
 
Date:  September 15, 1972 
Time:  3:15 pm - unknown before 5:27 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
 
The President met with H.R. ("Bob") Haldeman. 
 
 Watergate 
  -Grand jury 

-Justice Department 
-Henry E. Peterson 
-Press conference 
-General Accounting Office [GAO] investigation 
-Department statement 

-Clark MacGregor 
-Press statement 

-Bugging accusation by Democrats 
-John W. Dean, III 

-Previous checking for bugs 
-Little red box 

-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] inquiry 
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-Jean Westwood 
 -Edward Bennett Williams 
-Contents  
-Fire department employees 

  -Performance 
 -Hugh W. Sloan, Jr. 
 -Maurice H. Stans 
 -Robert C. Mardian 

  -Mardian 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w001] 
[Duration:   7m 25s] 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
  -Previous conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Schedule 
   -Florida 
    -Daughter 
 
 1972 election 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -California 
    -Previous concerns 
    -President’s improved chances of winning 
   -Black vote 
    -The President's chances of winning 
    -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -L. Sargent Shriver’s presence on ticket 
    -Unknown friend in North Carolina 
     -Supporting George S. McGovern 
   -George S. McGovern registration drive 
    -Efforts of youth 
    -San Francisco 
   -Potential election results 
    -Predictions 
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    -Victory margin 
    -Watergate 
     -Effects 
     -Public opinion 
     -Democrats’ criticism 
   -The President’s image 
    -Comparison to Dwight D. Eisenhower 
    -Positive actions 
    -Lack of alternatives 
   -September 9, 1972 Wilkes-Barre visit by the President 
   -Lyndon B. Johnson advice 
    -Campaign strategy 
    -Show interest in people 
   -Brigadier General Daniel ("Chappie") James, Jr. 
    -Appearance on San Francisco television 
    -General Benjamin O. Davis, Jr. 
    -Appearance on San Francisco television 
     -Defense of the President 
     -Compared to John B. Connally 
    -General Benjamin O. Davis, Jr. 
   -Advice on campaign strategy 
    -Limited motorcade tours 
     -Limited exposure 
     -Avoidance of speeches 
    -George S. McGovern campaign 
     -Mistakes 
   -Perspective on the President’s Jewish support 
    -Attendance at memorial service 
     -San Francisco 
     -Jewish athletes 
     -Unknown rabbi 
      -Support for the President 
   -Ethel Waters banquet 
    -Tricia Nixon Cox 
    -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
    -October 6, 1972 
   -Schedule of visits 
    -Oklahoma, Missouri, Pennsylvania, Ohio, California 
   -Johnny Carson show appearance 
    -Conversation with Johnny Carson 
     -Support for the President 
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     -Pledge of aid 
     -Feelings on George S. McGovern 
    -Paul W. Keyes 
    -Conversation with Johnny Carson 
     -Bias for the President 
     -Best way to support the President 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 1972 Presidential election 
  -Patrick J. Buchanan 
   -Watergate statement 
    -Thelma C. ("Pat") Nixon  
    -Tricia Nixon Cox 
    -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
   -Instruction to Haldeman for telephone call 
    -[Sequoia] 
     -Shelley A. (Scarney) Buchanan 
   
Haldeman talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 3:15 pm and 3:58 
pm. 
 
[Conversation No. 778-29A] 
 
 Request for Buchanan 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
 1972 Presidential election 

-Tricia Nixon Cox 
-Visit to New Jersey 
 -Mrs. Nixon 

 
Haldeman talked with Buchanan at an unknown time between 3:15 pm and 3:58 pm. 
 
 1972 Presidential campaign 
  -Watergate statements 
  -Mrs. Nixon 
  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
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  -Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -Dean 
  -Sequoia 
  -MacGregor 
   -Republican party 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/14/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w002] 
[Duration:   31m 27s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Tricia Nixon Cox 
   -Columbus, Ohio visit 
  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
   -Columbus, Ohio visit 
  -Bigger campaign sites 
   -Chicago 
   -Campaign kickoff 
   -Press coverage 
  -Tricia Nixon Cox 
   -Trenton, New Jersey visit 
    -Fair 
    -Large crowds 
  -Press coverage 
   -Effect on First Family 
  -First Family campaigning 
   -Scheduling issues 
   -Visits of the same site 
    -Frequency 
   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon and Tricia Nixon Cox 
    -New Jersey visit 
   -New Jersey 
    -Probable 1972 election outcome 
    -Future events 
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   -Ohio 
   -Remaining dates 
   -Scheduling problems 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Campaigning advice 
    -Similarity to John B. Connally's 
   -George S. McGovern 
    -Attack on Herbert G. Klein 
   -Black voters 
    -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy influence on campaign 
    -Need to garner support 
    -Alienation of other voters 
    -Parallels to Jewish vote 
     -Youth vote 
     -Sammy Davis, Jr. 
     -Italian vote 
      -Frank L. Rizzo 
  -John B. Connally speech 
   -George E. Christian 
    -Speech-writing ability 
    -The President’s opinion 
    -John B. Connally’s post-election activities 
    -Texas 
  -White House speechwriters 
   -The President’s request for new style 
    -Spiro T. Agnew 
    -Simple and hard-hitting 
   -National security speech 
    -George E. Christian on White House staff 
     -William L. Safire 
     -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
     -Patrick J. Buchanan 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -The President’s opinion 
  -The President’s forthcoming trip to Texas 
   -Rio Grande High School visit 
   -John B. Connally 
   -Laredo 
   -Rio Grande High School 
   -Non-political appearance 
   -Reception 
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   -Joseph C. Martin 
   -Mexican political machine 
    -Rio Grande Valley 
   -John G. Tower 
   -Lloyd M. Bentsen, Jr. 
   -John B. Connally 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Impression of George S. McGovern 
    -Support assessed 
    -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy crowds 
    -Media perception of crowds 
  -Charles W. Colson 
  -Potential positive media story 
   -The President’s family 
   -Spiro T. Agnew’s family 
    -Media coverage 
    -L. Sargent Shriver 
    -George S. McGovern 
     -The President’s opinion 
  -George S. McGovern campaign 
   -Press reaction 
   -Treatment of press 
    -Drake Hotel 
     -New York City 
    -Room move 
    -Minneapolis 
     -Radison Hotel 
      -Owned by Nixon supporter 
     -Wedington Hotel 
      -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
   -Relations with the press 
    -George S. McGovern’s lack of interaction 
    -Opinion of pool press 
    -Style of campaigning 
     -Harry S Truman 
     -Adlai E. Stevenson, II 
     -The President 
      -Stump speech 
      -Compared to other styles 
     -John F. Kennedy 
   -Press corps reports 
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    -George S. McGovern relations with press 
    -Press disinterest 
    -Crowd size 
     -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
     -Press cynicism 
  -Unnamed reporter 
   -Murray M. Chotiner 
   -Jewish 
   -Rosh Hashanah 
    -George S. McGovern’s campaign schedule 
    -Frank F. Mankiewicz’s comment 
   -Gordon Wile 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Campaign organization 
    -Unnamed Evening Star reporter’s description 
   -Attacks on Watergate 
    -Herbert G. Klein 
   -Price control program 
    -Pay board abolition 
    -Price and wage rollbacks 
     -Voluntary guidelines 
     -John F. Kennedy 
     -Lyndon B. Johnson 
    -Special legislation 
     -Presidential powers 
    -Consultation 
     -Business 
     -Labor 
     -Consumers 
    -The President’s assessment of program 
   -Use of Watergate issue 
    -Effect on the President 
  -Campaign ads 
   -John B. Connally’s involvement 
   -Cancellation 
   -Five-minute commercial 
   -Timing 
   -Defense ad 
   -Crime ad 
    -Assessment of George S. McGovern 
  -Hubert H. Humphrey 
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   -Effect on George S. McGovern campaign 
  -Clark Macgregor 
   -Ads 
   -Bumper stickers 
   -Registration kickoff 
  -Conservative wing of Republican Party 
   -View of the President 
  -The President's campaign 
   -Rallies 
   -Dinners 
   -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -Attacks on the President’s campaign surrogates 
     -Herbert G. Klein's New York visit 
     -Robert H. Finch's Philadelphia visit 
     -John A. Volpe's Atlanta visit 
     -George W. Romney's Portland visit 
     -Earl L. Butz's Minneapolis visit 
     -Rogers C. B. Morton's St. Louis visit 
     -Henry A. Kissinger's Moscow visit 
  -George S. McGovern’s strategy 
   -Attacks on the President 
   -Response 
  -Ad campaign 
   -Peter H. Dailey 
    -University of California Los Angeles [UCLA] football player 
    -Los Angeles ad agency 
    -November Group 
    -Campaign advertising 
     -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s assessment 
     -State-by-state analyses 
   -John N. Mitchell's opinion 
    -Documentary 
     -Camp David 
     -Costs 
     -Republican National Convention 
    -Roger H. Mudd interview 
     -Delegate 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Monday-night show appearance 
    -Documentary airing 
    -Marine stadium 
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    -Republican National Convention reception 
    -Mamie G. D. Eisenhower 
   -Astrodome broadcast 
    -California radio broadcast 
     -Timing 
  -The President's schedule 
   -California visit 
    -Motorcade 
    -Church visit 
    -Newspaper coverage 
     -Timing 
    -Radio broadcast 
   -New York 
   -Philadelphia 
    -Motorcade 
    -Committee reception 
    -Motorcade 
   -Dallas 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Political advice 
  -Atlanta 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 3:15 pm. 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Peter H. Dailey's arrival 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 3:58 pm. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/15/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w003] 
[Duration:   27s] 
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 1972 election 
  -Campaign scheduling 
   -The President's schedule 
    -Timing 
    -California 
    -New York 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Dailey and the White House photographer entered at 3:58 pm. 
 
 Greetings 
  
 Dailey's schedule 
 
Manolo Sanchez entered at an unknown time after 3:58 pm. 
 
 Refreshments 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/15/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w004] 
[Duration:    14m 58s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Manolo Sanchez 
   -George S. McGovern television ads 
   -George S. McGovern coverage in news 
   -Television preferences 
 
 Serving of refreshments 
 
 1972 election 
  -George S. McGovern 
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Sanchez left at an unknown time before 4:38 pm. 
 
 
 1972 election 
  -The press [?] 
   -Manolo Sanchez's opinion 
 
 1972 election 
  -The President’s campaign advertising 
   -Camp David meeting 
    -September 13, 1972 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Ad timing 
    -Defense ad 
     -The President’s opinion 
    -Credibility ad 
     -Release time 
    -Ad on George S. McGovern’s positions 
     -Effect on George S. McGovern 
     -Potentially too critical 
     -Timing 
   -Democratic Party 
    -Weak points in policy 
     -Defense 
     -George S. McGovern's program 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Reasons for opposition to George S. McGovern 
     -Social issues 
     -Economic issues 
     -National defense policy 
      -Foreign policy 
      -Biggest reason for opposing 
   -George S. McGovern 
    -Credibility 
    -Changing positions 
    -Leadership 
    -Welfare program 
    -John B. Connally’s thinking 
    -Defense issue 
   -Hubert H. Humphrey 
   -Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 
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    -Defense issue 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Five-minute speech 
    -Relationship with crowds 
     -Effectiveness of ads 
      -Fifteen-minute speech 
    -Potential speech on George S. McGovern and national defense 
     -Ships 
     -Soldiers 
     -Airplanes 
   -Timing of release 
    -Democrats for Nixon ad 
    -Newspaper ads 
     -Defense cuts 
    -Positive ads 
   -Advertising as an issue 
    -Effect on the President's campaign 
    -Compared to George S. McGovern’s advertising 
    -Compared to the President’s 1968 campaign advertising 
  -George S. McGovern campaign spending 
   -Campaign finance laws 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Billboard ads 
    -New York 
    -Puerto Ricans 
  -The President's campaign 
   -Use of billboards 
    -Concerns about outdoor advertising industry 
  -Analysis of George S. McGovern ads 
   -Charles Guggenheim 
    -Ad strategy 
    -Compared to the President's strategy 
    -Television production house 
   -Independent media buying-service 
    -Relationship with George S. McGovern 
    -Effect on ads 
     -Focus of ads 
     -Financial aspect 
   -Television campaign 
    -Use for primaries 
    -George S. McGovern image 
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     -Veterans 
     -Senior citizens 
   -New George S. McGovern ads 
    -Change of mottos 
     -“Right from the start” 
     -“For the people” 
    -Use of campaign visuals 
    -Format 
    -Solutions for problems 
    -Effectiveness 
   -George S. McGovern as advocate 
    -Campaign ads 
   -George S. McGovern’s campaign strategy 
    -Image projected 
    -Television 
    -Goals 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
     -Lack of overall concept and direction 
     -Effect of ads on George S. McGovern 
     -Vietnam War as an issue 
      -Veterans 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Vietnam War 

-The President's role 
-Ending of war 
-Casualty figures 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/15/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w005] 
[Duration:   12m 35s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Democrats for Nixon 
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   -Advertising 
   -George S. McGovern's reaction 
  -The President’s forthcoming trip to Houston, Texas 
   -September 22, 1972 
   -Democrats for Nixon 
    -Advertising 
    -John B. Connally 
     -Work with state committees 
      -New York 
     -Meeting with the President 
  -The President’s campaign strategy 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Television appearances 
    -Role in campaign as surrogate 
   -Spiro T. Agnew's role 
    -Association with the President 
     -1972 election compared to 1968 election 
      -No incumbent president 
      -Challenger to presidency 
  -The President and Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Campaign approach to advertising 
   -Spiro T. Agnew's role in commercials 
    -Documentary film 
    -Compared to 1968 election advertising 
    -Eunice Kennedy Shriver 
     -George S. McGovern-R. Sargent Shriver 
    -Buttons 
    -Bumper stickers 
     -Interest from South 
     -Interest from blue collar workers 
    -Spiro T. Agnew supporters 
    -Compared to 1964 election 
     -Barry M. Goldwater 
     -William E. Miller's role 
    -Compared to 1952 and 1956 elections 
     -Dwight D. Eisenhower and the President as a ticket 
      -The President's role as Vice President 
       -Party strength 
      -Spiro T. Agnew 
    -Bumper stickers 
    -Slogans 
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  -Campaign songs 
   -Miami 
   -Potential performers involved 
    -Johnny Cash 
    -Karen Carpenter and Richard Carpenter 
   -Marine Stadium 
   -Song structure 
    -Use for rally 
  -Spiro T. Agnew's role 
   -As a controversial figure 
   -Asset to campaign 
   -Campaign in Senate races 
   -George S. McGovern 
   -National news 
    -Surrogate speeches 
     -Substantive policy attacks 
      -Welfare 
       -George S. McGovern's plan 
  -Campaign strategy 
   -National defense as an issue 
    -Advertising coordination 
    -John B. Connally 
    -The President's schedule 
     -Foreign policy 
     -September 25, 1972 
      -International Monetary Fund [IMF] speech 
     -September 26, 1972 Liberty Island event 
     -September 29, 1972 dinner 
      Sir Alexander F. (“Alec”) Douglas-Home 
     -Andrei A. Gromyko 
  -The President's schedule 
   -September 26, 1972 New York dinner 
    -Discussion of immigration 
    -Jeff Mulcahy 
    -Presence of campaign contributors 
    -Speech 
     -Europe 
     -Defense in the Middle East 
   -San Francisco 
    -Defense in Pacific 
    -David Packard 
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   -Welfare 
   -Drug issue 
    -International drug fight 
    -September 18, 1972 meeting 
     -Texas 
   -Relate to advertising 
  -Advertising campaign 
   -Long-term plans 
   -Five-minute speech 
    -Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 
    -Timing 
     -Week of October 2, 1972 
    -Airing on all television networks 
    -Program 
     -Use of the President's "Tanya" speech 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Public relations 
 -October 1972 announcements 
  -Trip to Soviet Union 
  -Trade agreement 
  -Film 
  -Strategic Arms Limitations Talks [SALT] II 
  -European Security Conference 
  -Dailey's role 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/15/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w006] 
[Duration:   7m 33s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Amount of advertising time 
   -John B. Connally 
   -Ads on national defense 
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    -Public exposure 
    -Different from commercials 
   -Rotation of ad topics 
    -Busing 
    -Revenue sharing 
    -Property taxes 
    -Supersonic transport [SST] 
     -Ronald L. Ziegler 
     -Seattle 
    -Foreign policy 
  -Targeting of key states 
   -Issue interests 
   -Swing areas 
  -Compared to 1960 and 1968 elections 
  -Advertising 
   -Personnel 
    -Understanding 
    -Relationship with field organization 
   -Direct mail campaign 
    -Research and analysis 
     -Effect on press coverage 
   -Robert H. Finch’s idea 
    -Appeal to various groups 
     -Veterans 
     -Labor 
     -Youth 
     -Women 
     -Jews 
   -Direct mail use 
    -Jewish ad 
    -Farmers ad 
    -Lack of youth ad 
     -Youth commercial 
      -Administration programs 
   -Labor 
   -Women 
   -Catholic 
   -Jews 
    -Dangers of targeted advertising 
     -Pandering 
    -Direct mail 
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     -Pamphlets 
    -Specialized newspapers 
     -Catholics 
     -Abortion 
  -George S. McGovern campaign ads 
   -The President’s campaign’s awareness 
   -Analysis teams 
   -Dallas 
   -Taping of advertising 
  -Peter H. Dailey’s analysis of race 
   -The President's campaign 
    -George S. McGovern as an opponent 
     -Compared to Hubert H. Humphrey 
     -Compared to George C. Wallace 
  -George S. McGovern’s campaign 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Dailey's schedule 

-California 
-Family 
 -Five children 
-Glenn E. Wegner 

-Idaho senate race 
-Robert H. Finch staff 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/15/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w016] 
[Duration:  39s] 
 
 November Group 
  -Employees in District of Columbia 
   -Numbers 
  -New York City headquarters 
   -Advantages 
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    -Compared to Washington D.C. 
   -Personnel 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 1972 Olympic games in Munich, Germany 

-Effect on US 
 -The President's previous meeting with Republican leaders 

-Patriotism 
-Vince Matthews and Wayne Collett 

-Preparation by US Olympic Committee 
-University of California at Los Angeles [UCLA] 
-New York 
-Rise in patriotism level 

-Hundred meter dash 
-Disqualified sprinters [Eddie Hart, Rey Robinson] 

-Suspension of swimmer [Rick DeMont] 
-Asthma drug 

-Banned drug 
 -The President's viewing 
 -Olympic judges 

 -Communist nations 
 -Boxing 
 -Diving 
 -Basketball 
  -UCLA 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w008] 
[Duration:   2m 59s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Campaign ads 
   -Need during campaign 
   -Film festival 
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Dailey left at 4:38 pm. 
 
 Peter H. Dailey 
  -The President’s opinion 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
   -Bill Taylor 
    -Creativity 
 
 1960 election 
  -Carol Nugent 
   -Compared to 1972 advertising 
  -Dave Rogers 
  -Compared to 1968 election 
 
 1972 election 
  -State of race 
  -White House preparation for close political race 
  -Office of the presidency 
   -Used as campaign rostrum 
   -Effect on race 
    -Caused problems for George S. McGovern 
   -People’s Republic of China [PRC] trip 
   -Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] trip 
   -May 8, 1972 announcement 
   -Fewer press conferences 
   -Republican National Convention 
    -Organized 
   -Criticisms of the President's campaign 
    -Too well-controlled 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 News summary 

-[Ann Zur Schmiede's] letter to Indianapolis [Star] 
  -Draft dodgers 
  -Vietnam 
  -Military aid 
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***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w009] 
[Duration:   59s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Advertising campaign 
   -Amount of work for volunteers 
    -Substantive work 
     -Registering of voters 
     -Bumper stickers 
     -Telephone banks 
   -Computer printouts 
    -Voter lists 
    -Advantages discussed 
     -Comparison to precinct work 
  -Campaign volunteer workers 
   -Phone banks 
    -Advantages discussed 
     -Ease of use 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Ronald Ziegler entered at 4:43 pm. 
 
 Watergate 

-Indictments returned 
-G[eorge] Gordon Liddy 
-E. Howard Hunt, Jr. 

-White House responses 
-Justice Department 

-Richard G. Kleindienst 
-Investigation 

-Grand Jury 
-Media responses 
-White House image 
-MacGregor 
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-White House involvement 

  -Charles Manson case 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w010] 
[Duration:    43s] 
 
 William Stall 
  -Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
   -John G. Schmitz 
    -September 17, 1972 Face the Nation appearance 
     -1968 [?] 
     -Reasons for appearance 
      -Support for George S. McGovern 
  -Face the Nation 
   -Dr. Benjamin (McLane) Spock 
    -Potential appearance 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger's arrival 

-Meeting with the President 
-Meeting with the press 
-Secretary of State [William P. Rogers] 

 
Ziegler left at 4:49 pm. 
 
 Ziegler in press briefing 
  -Ziegler's comments to Haldeman 

-Barry Serafin 
-Administration race policy 
-Questioning of Ziegler 
-Campaign 
-Korea 

-Moral issue 
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-Vietnam 
-Ziegler's handling of press 

-Administration's handling of press 
 -The President's view 

-Lyndon B. Johnson's handling of press 
-Robert D. ("Bobby") Baker scandal 
-Walter W. Jenkins scandal 

-Republican party 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w011] 
[Duration:   3m 47s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -George C. Wallace 
   -Chances as a presidential candidate 
  -Patrick J. Buchanan 
   -Assessment of George S. McGovern 
    -Easy candidate to beat 
   -Prediction of Democratic National Convention 
   -George S. McGovern 
  -Opposition to Edmund S. Muskie 
   -More formidable opponent for the President 
  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
   -Presidential aspirations 
   -Analysis of 1972 election 
    -Likelihood of the President’s victory 
   -Moscow [?] 
   -More formidable opponent for the President 
  -Richard J. Daley 
   -Opinion of George S. McGovern 
    -Personality 
     -Compared to John B. Connally and the President 
      -Natural affect 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
     -Viciousness 
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    -The President’s opinion 
  -Effectiveness of dirty campaign 
   -Democrats 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Blair House dinner for Emil ("Bus") Mosbacher and Patricia R. Mosbacher 
 -Rose Mary Woods 

-Rogers and Adele (Langston) Rogers 
-State Department 
-William Rogers birthday 

 
 State Department 

 -Mosbacher 
-Compared to Dailey 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w012] 
[Duration:    1m 46s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -Campaign spending 
   -Timing 
   -Public perception 
  -Use of campaign ads 
   -Bumper stickers 
   -Direct mail 
    -Public visibility 
    -Coverage 
  -Campaign advertising 
   -Storefront offices 
    -Volunteer headquarters 
  -Clark Macgregor 
   -Comments 
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   -The President’s opinion 
    -Useful 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Bull entered at an unknown time after 4:49 pm. 
 
 Request for a call from MacGregor 
  -Secretary 

-Press briefing 
-Sanchez 

-Dog 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 5:27 pm. 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Bill signing ceremony 
-John Kyl  
-Don H. Clausen  

-George P. Shultz 
-Dinner 
-Secretaries of Treasury 
-F Street Club 
-Joseph W. Barr 
-Camp David meeting 
-John B. Connally 

-Political judgement 
 
Bull entered at an unknown time after 4:49 pm. 
 
 MacGregor 

-Network cameras 
-Statement to press 
-Herbert G. Klein 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 5:27 pm. 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Camp David meeting 
-Merits 
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-Executive Office Building [EOB] meeting 

 
 EOB meeting 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Reception for Leonard B. ("Len") Jordan, John Sherman Cooper, and Karl E. 
Mundt 
 -Hugh Scott 
 -Republican senators and wives 
 -Scott's home 
 -The President's view 
 -Italian festival 

  -Gale Sayers  
  -Endorsement for the President  
 -Chung Hee Park 
  -South Korea 
   -Timing of meeting 
    -1972 Presidential election 

  -Relations with US 
  -Timing of meeting 
   -The President's view 

  -New York 
  -John D. Rockefeller, IV 
   -Award dinner 
    -Outstanding Asian leader 
  -Meeting with the President 
   -Oval Office 
  -Election conflicts 
   -The President's view 

  -Rogers 
  -George H.W. Bush 

  -Opening of United Nations [UN] General Assembly 
  -International drug traffic and terrorism 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w014] 
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[Duration:   2m 30s] 
 
 Potential appearance before farm group 
  -Kansas City 
  -Missouri 
   -Farm event 
   -Municipal auditorium 
   -The President’s opinion 
    -Usefulness to campaign 
    -John N. Mitchell 
    -Effect on farmers’ support for the President 
   -Earl L. Butz 
    -Farm vote 
    -Campaigning for the President 
    -Farmers’ opinion of Earl L. Butz 
  -Farm areas 
   -Motorcade advantages 
    -Beauty of areas 
    -Stops to greet people 
    -Compared to Iowa motorcade 
    -Compared to Indiana visit 
     -Visit with Hannah Milhous Nixon 
      -Nursing home 
      -Unplanned 
      -Compared to William F. (“Billy”) Graham event 
  -San Clemente 
   -The President’s previous September 2-5, 1972 visit 
   -Press 
   -Children selling candles 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 The President's schedule 

-Possible meeting with American Medical Association [AMA] president [Dr. Carl 
Hoffman] 
 -Photograph 

-US-Soviet Union health agreement 
-Trip to Soviet Union 
-The President's view 
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***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/29/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[778-029-w015] 
[Duration:   3m 58s] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Texas visit 
   -September 23, 1972 return to Washington, DC 
  -Young Labor for the President Committee 
   -Mayflower Hotel 
    -Press conference 
    -[First name unknown] Rogers 
    -Charles W. Colson 
    -[First name unknown] Delury 
    -State chairmen and representatives 
   -Political appearance by the President 
    -The President’s opinion 
   -Tour of the White House 
    -Informal meeting 
    -Media coverage 
     -Charles W. Colson’s goal 
   -Press conference 
    -Press pool 
   -Union and non-union workers 
   -18-35 year old age group 
   -September 23, 1972 launch 
   -White House reception 
    -Number attending 
    -Tour 
    -Announcement in East Room 
    -Compared to meeting with Republican National Committee 
     -No press coverage 
  -John W. Dean, III 
  -John N. Mitchell 
  -Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP] Finance Committee staff 
   -Meeting with the President 
   -President's previous Committee to Reelect the President [CRP] meeting 
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    -Finance Committee staff absence 
   -Morale 
    -Effects of indictments 
   -Roosevelt Room 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Television broadcast 
   -European Broadcasting Union 
   -News conference 
   -Format 
   -The President's view 
   -Haldeman's view 
 
The conversation was cut off at an unknown time before 5:27 pm. 
   
[Conversation no. 778-29/779-1 continue on Tape 779] 
 
 


